Viacom International, Inc. et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al
g

Doc. 243 Att. 5

f
To: “Eric Schmidt® <eschmidt @google.com>, "Larry Page” <larry@google.coms, 'Serqey
Brin® <sergey @ google.com:>
From: “Jonathan Rosenberg" <jonathan@ google.com>
Cc:
Bece:
Received Date: 2006-06-08 00:30:42 CST
Subject: FW: Google Video Handover Deck_v2
fyi

From: Francoise Brougher [mailto:fborougher @ google.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 4:27 PM

To: Susan Wojcicki: Peter Chane; David Eun; Nikhil Bhatla; Jennifer
Feikin

Cc: Shona Brown; Jonathan Rosenberg :

Subject: Fwd: Google Video Handover Deck_v2

Video Team,

Thisis the synthese of Grace and Michael's put-together. A lot of this
material has been used by Peter and the team at the last GPS.

Some of the data, and analysis may be useful. If you have any question,
Please feel free to contact Grace and Michael directly.

Thanks! Francoise

- —-—— Forwarded message ----------
From: Michael Baldwin <mbaldwin@google.com:
‘Date: Jun 7, 2006 3:08 PM
Subject: Google Video Handover Deck_v2
"To: Francoise Brougher <fbrougher@google.coms
Cc: Grace Webber < gracew @google.com <mailto:gracew @ google.coms >

Francoise,

The final deck is attached.

Thanks,
Michae_l

Michael Baldwin
Business Operations | Google, inc.
650-253-0441 (office) | 617-388-9910 (cell)

Attachments:

060607 Video Handover SummaryMB_GW_vz.ppt
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$1.09/segment

Shipping
S<$.O12

" approximately $.03 per month to host/serve each 10

In addition to these digitization costs, it will cost
minute video segment

Facilities
y purchasing spare tape decks on the front end. Spare decks

See Appendix for Sources and Additional Details

2 Operators

The cost of digitizing a video segment on 1” Type C format is comparable to the above. Betacam/Setacam SP slightly more expensive.

Service costs are TBD. They could be mitigated during this initial operation b

are already accounted for in the CapEx costs on this page.

Serving costs TBD.

$0.80 -
$0.60 -
$0.40 -
$0.20 -
$0.00 -

Cost Components for the Digitiza'tion of-a 10 Minute NARA U-matic Taped Segment
$1.20
$1.00 -

Notes: Scaling the operation would lower these costs. These cost estimates are only for an initial digitization partnership with NARA.,

What will it cost?

Highly Confidential GO0001-00791605
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